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SHEILA Y. OLIVER

Lt. Governor

June 11, 2021

Monica D. Gismondi, Gloucester County Recycling/HSW Coordinator
Gloucester County Improvement Authority/ Office of Recycling

503 Monroeville Road

Swedesboro, New Jersey 08085

Dear Ms. Gismondi:

The Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Solid and Hazardous Waste is in
receipt of a request for administrative action to the Gloucester County District Solid Waste
Management Plan (County Plan) dated April 26, 2021. The request proposes County Plan
inclusion to implement a metal recovery operation to collect scrap non-ferrous metals (copper,
aluminum, stainless steel, high temp alloys, lead, and zinc; magnesium will not be accepted) at the
CP Processing, Inc. (““CP Processing’) Class A Metal Recycling Facility located at 1671 Hurffville
Road, Block 386, Lot 53, in Sewell Township.

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(b)3, inclusion of a Class A metal recovery operation at CP
Processing can be accomplished via an administration action. Therefore, this request is hereby
approved as an administrative action pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(%).

If you have any questions relative to this action, please contact Joanne McClendon of my staff by
email at Joanne.mcclendon@dep.nj.gov.

Sincerely,

24 N
~Seth Hackman, Chief
Bureau of Planning and Licensing
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